Jeanann Dawson

From: Courtney Velasques <courtney.velasques@comfortmonster.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Jeanann Dawson; Jennifer Brock; Central Permitting

Subject: Re: HVAC Changeout Permit

Attachments: 1000 Baptist Grove - Mech Permit Application (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached. My previous email also noted that we are working under Raleigh Electric (L.34168) for the electrical.

Courtney Velasques
AOR Specialist
Comfort Monster Heating & Air

YT

915-MONSTER (915.666-7837

On January 11, 2022, 11:39 AM EST jdawson(@harnett.org wrote:

I do not see where this has been processed, please send the application and it will be taken care of right away.

Jeanann Dawson
Central Permitting Technician

Department of Development Services



Central Permitting Division
420 McKinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
Phone: 910-893-7525
Direct: 910-814-6421
Fax: 910-893-2793

jdawson@harnett.org

From: Courtney Velasques <courtney.velasques(@comfortmonster.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson(@harnett.org>; Jennifer Brock <jbrock(@harnett.org>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting(@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: HVAC Changeout Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Sorry about that. 1000 Baptist Grove Rd, Fuquay Varina 27526

Courtney Velasques

AOR Specialist




